
Roll Call: 

Minutes: 

Southgate City Council Agenda 
Council Chambers 

14400 Dix-Toledo Rd., Southgate, Michigan 48195 

Wednesday February 21, 2024 

6:30J2m Worb Stud.st Ses_sio"-

1. Presentation to Bill Colovos
2. Officials Reports
3. Discussion of Agenda Items

7:00 pm Regular Meeting 

Ayres-Reiss, Gawlik, George, Graziani, Kowalsky, Kuspa, Rauch 

1. Special Meeting Minutes for January 11, 2024
2. Work Study Meeting Minutes dated February 7, 2024
3. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes dated February 7, 2024

Scheduled Persons in the Audience: 
Consideration of Bids: 
1. Letter from Mayor; Re: Award Bid for Water Service Material Investigation Project
2. Letter from Mayor; Re: Award Bid for Purchase of Police Department Duty Firearms & Equipment

Scheduled Hearings: 
Communications "A" 
1. Letter from Fire Chief; Re: Request to use a Grant Writer
2. Letter from Mayor; Re: Purchase of Water Meter Reading Software (Waiver of Bid)
3. Letter from Mayor; Re: Purchase ofReplacement Network Server (Waiver of Bid)
4. Memo from Administrator; Re: Storm Water Management Agreement for 15041 Eureka Road -

Tommy's Car Wash
5. Memo from Administrator; Re: Rezoning of 16067 Eureka Road from P-1 Vehicular Parking

To C-2 General Business
6. Memo from Administrator; Re: Agreement for Building Department Inspection Services
7. Memo from ACA/Finance Dir.; Re: Request for Public Hearings:

1. Southgate-Wyandotte Operation/Maintenance/Capital Special Assessment
Costs

2. Water and Sewer Rates

Communications "B11 
- (Receive and File): 

Ordinances: 
Old Business: 
New Business: 
Unscheduled Persons in the Audience: 
Claims & Accounts: Warrant #1491 $5,414,223.59 

Adjournment: 

Janice M. Ferencz, Cit!,' Clerb 

Page 9 
Page 15 

Page 20 
Page 21 
Page 25 
Page 31 

Page 38 

Page 45 
Page 48 



City of Southgate 
Special City Council Meeting 

January 11, 2024 

A Special Meeting of the Council of the City of Southgate was held on Thursday, January 11, 2024 in the 
Southgate City Hall Council Chambers and was called to order at 6:00 PM by Council President Zoey Kuspa. 

Present' 
Absent 

This meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Priscilla Ayres-Reiss. Karen George. Christian Graziani. Greg Kowalsky. Zoey Kuspa. Pt1il Raucr1

A1s0 Present Mayor Joseph G. Kuspa. Cty Attorney Ed Zelenak. City AClminisu-ator Dan Marsh. Recreation Director Julie
Cioddard & Bu,ro,ng ;mpecMns Director Tirn leacl, 

Council Vacancy: 

1. Posting of Hirjng Notice to fill Council Voconcv moved by Ayres�Reiss, supported by George, RESOLVED
THAT the Southgate City Council approve the posting of a hiring notice on January 12 th to fill the vacant
seat on City Council with the closing dale of January 26th at 3:00 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

2. Schedule Special Meeting to Revjew, Interview, Discuss Applications and to Appoint go 6pplicqnt to Fill
the Council Vqcanq: moved by Kowalsky, supported by Rauch, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City
Council schedule a special meeting on February ll 1 at 6:00 p.m. In the City Council Chambers to review,
interview and discuss applications and to appoint an applicant to fill the Council vacancy. Mo"tion
carried unanimously.

3. Council Vacancy Applicatjon Approval moved by Rauch. supported by George, RESOLVED THAT the
Southgate City Council approve the application as discussed (Application is a1tachedj. Motion carried
unanimously.

4. Council Vacancy Applicant Questions Approval moved by Rauch, supported by George, RESOLVED THAT
the Southgate City Council approve the applicant questions as discussed. Motion carried unanimously.

1: Tell us about yourself and what motivated you to apply.
2: Tell us about your community involvement.
3: Tell us about your life experience and what you believe makes you qualified for this role.
4: What goals would you like to accomplish, and if selected what can residents and City Council expect
from you?
5: There will be times that you will receive negative criticism for being part of an unpopular decision and
other times when the majority of council votes in a way you do not agree with. How would you handle
each of these scenarios?

Unscheduled Persons In Audience 

1. Ed Gawlik, 15121 Windemere, asked questions regarding the City Council application submitting process

Adiournment: 

Moved by Rauch, supported by Kowalsky, RESOLVED THAT this Regular Meeting of the Southgate City Council be 
adjourned at 7:11 P.M. Carried unanimously. 

Zoey Kuspa 
Council President 

----...:-i,_,...._,•'J,f, �-�..., 7h. .�.!;!..�')z � page 2
J · nice M. Ferencz tl 
.i1y Clerk 



City of Southgate 

SOUTH GA TE CITY CURK ·s OFFICE 

14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD• SOUTHGATE. MICHIOAN 48195 • 734-258-3015 • EMAIL: CLERK@SOUTJ-IGATEMI.GOV 

COUNCIL VACANCY APPOINTMENT APPLICATION 

Name: Date: __________ _ 

Address: 

Email Address: __ .. _ .. _ ··---�- --·-·······�•M ... ". _____ Phone Number: __________ _ 

Please answer the following questions to the best of your ability. If more space is needed .use additional pages. 

Have you ever been convicted of a misdcmea nor?___ Arrested for a felony? __ _ Convicted of a felony? __ _ 

If yes to any of the above, please explain on a separate sheet of paper. A conviction would not necessarily prohibit you from being appointed. 

Are you at least 18 years of age? __ _ Are you registered to vote in Southgate? __ _ 

Years of Residency in Southgate? __ _ 

Work history:--------------------------------------

-------'-----------

Goals you hope to achieve while serving in the position: �----

What interests, talents and/or experiences do you have that apply to serving in this position: __________ _ 

What qualifications do you have to hold this position: _________________________ _ 

------------------�-----------------

Any additional information you would like to share: _________________________ _ 



City of Southgate 

SOUTHGATE CITY CLERK·s OFFICE 
14400 DIX-TOLEDO RO/\D• SOUTHGATE. MICHIGAN 48195 • 734-2S8-301.S • EMAIL: CLERK@SOUTHOATEMI.GOV 

Please return completed form and any other documents you would like the City 
Council to consider to the City Clerk's office or by email at 
clerk@.§outltgatemi.gov hy 3:00 PM on January 26, 2024. 

Applicants must have lived in Southgate for a minimum of thirty (30) days and cannot be in 

default with the city to be considered. Qualified applicants will be interviewed in front of City 

Council at a public Special Meeting on February 1, 2024 at 6:00 PM in the Council Chambers. 

At that Special Meeting, City Council will vote on the appointment. 

This appointment is to complete the term ending November, 2025. 

NOTE: Appointment to this position requires regular attendance at meetings. The City 

Council Meeting schedule is the first and third Wednesdays of every month beginning at 

6:30 PM. 

Are you available on the 1st and 3rd Wednesday of every month at 6:30pm? ___ _ 

If not, please do not apply. 

PLEASE READ CAREFULLY 

Application Waiver 

I authorize investigation of all statements contained in this questionnaire. I swear and affirm that the facts 
provided on this form are true. l understand that the misrepresentation or omission of facts called for is cause 
for requesting resignation from the appointment at any time withol:'t any previous notice. 

Signature of applicant: _______________ _ 

Date: 



City Council 

Work Study Session 
February 7, 2024 

An Informal Meeting of the Council of the City of Southgate was held on February 7. 2024 at 6:30 P.M. 
and called to order by Council President Zoey Kuspa. 

Present: 

Absent: 

Also Present: 

Priscilla Ayres-Reiss, Edward Gawlik, Jr., Karen George. Christian Graziani, Greg Kowalsky, Zoey Kuspa, 
Phil Rauch 

Mayor Joseph G. Kuspa, City Attorney Ed Zelenak, City Administrator Dan Marsh, Assistant City 
Administrator/Finance Director Doug Drysdale, City Cler1< Janice Ferencz, City Treasurer Chris Rollet, Fire 
Chief Justin Graves, City Engineer John Miller, DPS Director Kevin Anderson, Recreation Director Julie 
Goddard & Building Inspections Director Tim Leach 

Mayor Kuspa proclaimed the month of February as Black History Month. 

Discussed the following agenda items: 

• Storm Water Management Permit for 12780 Reeck Rd, Range USA
• Approval of Change Order No. l 2023 Lead Water Service Replacement Program
• Approval of Bid Extension for Cross Connection Control Program (Waiver of Bid)
• Approval of Extension of Agreement for 2024 Lead Water Service Replacement Program

(Waiver of Bid)
• Approval of Proposal for Recreation Master Plan Professional Services (Waiver of Bid)
• One Year Contract Extension with Royal Roofing Company. Inc. (Waiver of Bid)
• · Approve Renewal of Service Agreement for Lifepak Monitors/Defibrillators (Waiver of Bid)
• Carlisle Wortman and Associates Extension
• Authorizing Execution of 2024 Wayne County Permit (A-24154)
• Proposed Schedule - FY 2024/25 Budget Process
• 2nd Reading of Update to City Code Section l 292.03(k)

This meeting ended at 6:50 p.m. 

pages 



City of Southgate 
Regular City Council Meeting 

February 7, 2024 

A Regular Meeting of the Council of the City of Southgate was held on Wednesday, February 7, 2024 in the 
Southgate City Hall Council Chambers and was called to order at 7:00 PM by Council President zoey Kuspa. 

Present: 

Absent: 

Also Present: 

Minutes: 

This meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Priscilla Ayres-Reiss, Edward Gawlik Jr., Karen George, Christian Graziani, Greg Kowalsky. Zoey Kuspa, Phil Rauch 

Mayor Joseph G. Kuspa, City Attorney Ed Zelenak, City Administrator Dan Marsh, Assistant City 
Administrator/Finance Director Doug Drysdale, City Clerk Janice Ferencz, City Treasurer Chris Rollet, Fire Chief 
Justin Graves, City Engineer John Miller, DPS Director Kevin Anderson. Recreation Director Julie Goddard & 
Building Inspections Director Tim Leach 

Moved by George, supported Rauch, RESOLVED, that the minutes of the City Council Special Meeting Session 
dated February 1, 2024 be approved as amended. Carried unanimously. 

Moved by Rauch, supported Kowalsky, RESOLVED, that the minutes of the City Council Work Study Session dated 
January 17, 2024 be approved as presented. Carried unanimously. 

Moved by Ayres-Reiss, supported by George, RESOLVED, that the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting 
dated January 17, 2024 be approved as presented. Carried unanimously. 

Communications "A": 

1. Memo from Administrator; Re: Storm Water Management Permit for 12780 Reeck Rd, Range USA moved
by Kowalsky, supported by George, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council adopt the resolution
approving the City of Southgate, Permit No. M23-0090 for the long term maintenance of the storm water
management system. Motion carried unanimously.

2. Letter from Mayor; Re: Approval of Change Order No, 1 2023 Lead Water Service ReoJacement
Program moved by George, supported by Rauch, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council approve
Change Order No. 1 to the 2023 Lead Water Service Replacement Program agreement with RVP
Construction Inc. (PO Box 143, South Rockwood, Ml 48179) for three (3) additional lead water service
replacements, in the amount of $6,745.67. Motion carried unanimously.

3. Letter from Mayor; Re: Approval of Bid Extension for Cross Connection Control Program (Wqjyer at BidJ.
moved by Gawlik, supported by Ayres-Reiss, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council waive the
bidding process and approve the bid extension for the Cross Connection Control Program with
HydroCorp Inc. (5700 Crooks Rd., Ste. 100, Troy, Ml 48098) for a two-year period commencing February
1, 2024 in the annual amount of $34,446.00. Motion carried unanimously,

4. Letter from Mayor; Re: Approval of Extension of Agreement for 2024 Lead Water Seryjce ReQlacerneot
Program (Waiver of Bidl moved by Ayres-Reiss, supported by Gawlik, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City
Council waive the bidding process and approve extension for the 2024 Lead Water Service
Replacement Program with RVP Construction, Inc. (PO Box 143, South Rockwood, Ml 48179). Motion
carried unanimously. page 6 

5. Letter from Mayor; Re: Approval of Proposal for Recreation Master Plan Protessjonal Services lWaLy.er.,.cl
Bidl moved by Rauch, supported by Kowalsky, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council waive the



Regular City Council Meeting 
February 7, 2024 

bidding process and approve the proposal for Recreation Master Plan professional services to Carlisle 
Wortman ( 117 North First Street, Suite 70, Ann Arbor, Ml 48104) in the non-to-exceed amount of 
$16,230.00. Motion carried unanimously. 

6. J ettec from Ma�or: Re: One Year Contract Extension with Royal Roofing Company, Inc. (Waiver of Bidl
moved by George, supported by Ayres-Reiss, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council waive the bid
process and approve extension through January l, 2025 with Royal Roofing Company (2445 Brown
Road, Orion, Ml 48359) for Roof Leak and Repair Service at the 2018 established unit prices. Motion
carried unanimously.

7. Letter from Mq�or,; Re: Approve Renewal of Service Agreement for Lifepak Monitors/Defibrillators
{Wajyer of Bid) moved by Ayres-Reiss, supported by Rauch, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council
waive the bidding process and approve the renewal of the Procare service maintenance agreement
with Stryker Medical (1901 Romence Road Parkway, Portage, Ml 49002) for the Lifepak 15
monitor/defibrillators, for a four-year term in the total amount of $15,868.80. Motion carried
unanimously.

8. Memo from Administrator: Re: Carlisle Wortman and Associates Extension moved by Gawlik, supported
by Kowalsky, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council retain Carlisle Wortman and Associates, Inc.
(117 North First Street, Suite 70, Ann Arbor, Ml 48104) to be retained as the City Planning Consultant for
2024. Motion carried unanimously.

9. Memo from Administrator: Re: Authorizing Execution of 2024 Way_ne County Permit iA.::2.4.15Al moved by
Kowalsky, supported by Gawlik, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council approve the attached
blanket resolution and the execution of the annual Wayne County 2024 Permit Package A-24154 and
designate Keven Anderson, DPS Director, to sign said permit on behalf of the City of Southgate. Motion
carried unanimously.

10. Memo from ACA/Fin. Director: Re: Proposed Schedule FY 2024/25 Budget Process moved by Rauch,
supported by George, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council approve the proposed schedule for
24/25 Budget Process on such dates that were requested (April 131h, May ls' & Moy 15th), Motion carried
unanimously.

Ordinances: 

l. Memo from Administrator; Re: Update to City Code Section 1292.03 !kl - 2nd Reading moved by Kowalsky,
supported by Rauch, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council concur with the Planning Commission
and adopt the updated language to the City Code section l 292.03(k} as presented. This ordinance will
be otherwise known as Ordinance no. 1039. Motion carried unanimously.

Unscheduled Persons In Audience 

l. Rajan Varmon, The Office of State Rep. Jaime Churches, advised the residents that their office is available
for any questions or concerns in the community.

Claims and Accounts: 

Moved by Graziani, supported by Rauch, RESOLVED, that Claims and Accounts be paid as outlined on Warrant 
#1490 for $2,351,603.51. Motion carried unanimously. 

page7 



Adjournment: 

Regular City Council Meeting 
February 7, 2024 

Moved by George, supported by Ayres-Reiss, RESOLVED THAT this Regular Meeting of the Southgate City Council 
be adjourned at 7: 19 P.M. Carried unanimously. 

Zoey Kuspa 
Council President 

Janice M. Ferencz 
City Clerk 

pagi!S 



JOSEPH G. KUSPA 
Milyor 

JANICE M. FERENCZ 
City Cluk 

CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET 
Treasurer 

February 15, 2024 

To the Honorable 
City Council 
Southgate, Michigan 48195 

(!!tty nf �nut�gutr 

Re: Award Bid for Water Service Material Investigation Project 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

- CITY COUNCIL -

ZOEYKUSPA 
Council Pre.fldent 

CHRISTIAN GRAZIANI 

KAREN E. GEORGE 

PHILLIPJ. RAUCH 

PRISCILLA AYRES-REISS 

GREG KOWALSKY 

ED GAWLIK JR. 

I have reviewed the above and concur with the City Engineers recommendation to award 
the bid for Drinking Water Asset Management (DWAM) / Distribution System Materials 
Inventory (DSMI) project to Amerivac, LLC., Jackson, Michigan in the amount of 
$296,950.00. Amerivac was the lowest bidder meeting all specifications. 

Your concurrence on this matter would be greatly appreciated. 

Funding for this project will be charged to the Water & Sewer fund with funding coming 
from a State of Michigan, Department of Environment, Great Lakes and Energy (EGLE) 
grant. 

Sincerely, 

JGK/law 

page9 

NORMA J. WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD• SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 • 734-258-3022 • FAX: 734-246-1414 



,JOS"tfl:{ c: KUSP;\ 
Mt1yor.· 

JAN'ICE M, FERENCZ;. 
City C.le�Jc-

CHRISTOP.lfER P. "ROLLET 

Tre.a,wrer 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Douglas Drysdale, Assistant City Administrator/ Finance Directo�p
February 15, 2024 

- Cll)tt:Q:Ul":(t;U ... 

zqJt'i!o�US�M. 
Co_w,:cJl,'P.r,tJ•'ll_i!._lft. 

·cJiRJSTD\N• .eRAZJ�Nt 
KA:�l'!f£; �&oRO.t 
PHI!,f.,tf.J. '�Uq� 

;PRISG:1:t:t.A-i.\�lliBS�ittlS'S 

GD.�(RcQ.¥1��� 
E:IH:l:l\Wl,,·IK JR. 

RE: Recommendation to Award Bid for Water Service Material Investigation Project 

I have reviewed the above bid with the City Engineer and concur with his recommendation to award the bid for 
the Drinking Water Asset Management (DWAM) / Distribution System Materials Inventory (DSMI) project to 
Amerivac, LLC (Jackson Ml) in the amount of $296,950.00. 

Bids were received from six (6) vendors for this project, and Amerivac was the low bidder meeting specifications. 

The project costs will be charged to the Water & Sewer Fund, with funding coming from a State of Michigan, 
Dept of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) grant that was previously approved by city council at their 
October 5, 2022 meeting. 

Proposed Motion 

Award bid to Amerivac, LLC (Jackson Ml), as the low bidder, for the Water Service Material Investigation project 
in the amount of $296,950.00. 

page 10 

NORMA J. WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD· SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 • 734-258-3022 • FAX: 

734-246-1414



February 12, 2024 

Mr. Dan Marsh, City Administrator 
City of Southgate 
14400 Dix-Toledo Highway 
Southgate, Michigan 48195 

Re: DWAM / DSMI (Water Service Materiallnvestigation) 
Recommendation of Contract Award 
City of Southgate 
Hennessey Project No. 11090 

Dear Mr. Marsh: 

As you are aware, the City of Southgate opened bids on Tuesday, February 6, 2024 for 
the above referenced project and received bids from six (6) contractors. Attached is a 
copy of the bid tabulation. 

Our office has reviewed the six (6) bids received and in summary, the bids received are as 
follows: 

Contractor 
• Amerivac, LLC
•· M.L. Chartier Excavating, Inc.
• Super Construction, LLC
• Dukes Root Control, OBA Underground

Infrastructure Services
•: R. J. & J. Enterprises
.♦. Murphy Pipeline Contractors, LLC 

Bid Amount 
$296,950.00 
$314,911.50 
$317,460.00 

$423,963.00 
$477,240.00 
$718,100.00 

This project is funded by an EGLE Drinking Water Asset Management (DWAM) grant and 
was approved by the City Council on October 5, 2022, Resolution No. 109-22. The 
project involves investigating the water service line material at water shut off valves (curb 
stops) for 374 random addresses by the method of hydro-excavation. This project also 
includes removing and replacing any disturbed pavement; including sidewalks, driveways 
and approaches, and restoration. The project is scheduled to start the week of March 4, 
2024 and is to be substantially completed by June 14, 2024. 

Engineering 
for Results page 11 



Mr. Dan Marsh 
DWAM / DSMI (Water Material Investigation) 
Recommendation of Contract Award 

February 12, 2024 
Page 2 

Amerivac, LLC has provided references and a resume for this type of work performed in
other communities. Our review of these references and resume are positive and we see
no reason not to recommend Amerivac for this work.

Therefore, based upon the outcome of the bids and Amerivac's past experience, it is our
offices recommendation to award the DWAM/DSMI (Water Service Material
Investigation) Project to Amerivac, LLC of Jackson Michigan, in the amount of
$296,950.00. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at any time.

Very Truly Yours,

";i;�;;:;;;;;z 
��� Miller 
Project I Construction Manager

Enclosure

cc: Honorable Mayor Joseph Kuspa, City of Southgate 
Honorable City Council Members, City of Southgate 
Doug Drysdale, Assistant City Administrator / Finance Director, City of Southgate
Kevin Anderson, Director of Public Services, City of Southgate 
Phil Ferro, Water & Sewer Superintendent, City of Southgate 
Tiffany Neubig, Project Manager, Hennessey Engineers, Inc. 
John J. Hennessey, P.E., Vice-President, Hennessey Engineers, Inc.

File B.3

Engineering 

for Results 

page 12 



CITVOP SOUTHGA1E• DSMI WA.TERStR\110: MATERIAL INVESTIGATION 

PROJECT NO. llC,,O 

"tJ 
QI 

OQ 
11) 

w ...... .s..-...1>1 • ...-i.i1.-1111 ,.,..._o.,,_,,-.111 ___,_ 

•.11M"-1u• 

mµu1w ... ,1ecc,,,v,1J., 

"•eo-c.-.i.•11<11�o10.1-'"•""".....SllrBEI 

•a.,1...,.,.plcMIIM 

.... 
VJ 

"' '" 

- '·" 

·- , .. 

-

__, ... 
·-

·- '" 

.. 

,u = 
·-

""' '" 

-

..,,, .. 
TOTAL llD A.MOUNT 

Amcri_,,c.LLC 

1�w.....,. .. s ... , 
J,rt..-_Ml'9MJ 



OTV OFSO\!TlfGATI.• DSMI WATERS£RVJCE MATERIAL INVESTIGATION 

PROJECT NO. 110?0 

'"•c..,,...._.l•Mlulnil1NM<k••..,..,..,Hr.l 

"'"-l•<N-.i,ictcWI 

't:J 
Q) 

OQ 
11) 

.... 

.;i. 



JOSEPH G. KUSPA 
Mayor 

JANICE M. FERENCZ 
City Clerk 

CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET 

'lreas11N!r 

February 15, 2024 

To the Honorable 
City Council 
Southgate, Michigan 48195 

Oitty nf �nut�gnt.r 

- CITY COUNCIL -

ZOE'\' KUSPA 
Council Pre.,ldent 

CHRISTIAN GRAZIANI 

KAREN E. GEORGE 

PHILLIP J. RAUCH 

PRISCILLA AYRES-REISS 

GREG KOWALSKY 

ED GAWLIK JR. 

Re: Award Bid for Purchase of Police Department Duty Firearms & Equipment 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

I have reviewed the above and concur with the Director of Public Safety's 
recommendation to award the bid for the Purchase of Police Department Duty Firearms 
& Equipment to CMP Distributors, Inc., Lansing, Michigan, in the amount of $44,036.1 0 
and accept the sellback proceeds of $14,692.50, for a total net cost of $29,343.60. This 
was the lowest bid meeting all specifications. 

Funds for this change order are available in the Federal Drug Forfeiture Fund. 

Your favorable consideration of this matter is requested. 

Sincerely, 

q?__.......,..___,. Joseph G.-:spa
Mayor 

NORMA J. WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD• SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 • 734-258-3022 • FAX: 734-246-1414 

page 15 



.JQSEPH s;.,,KUSPA 
,,Mnyor 

J(\NICE M. P.ERENCZ 
C(ty Clerk 

CJ;(RISTOPHER P.. ROLLET 
Treu.wrer 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Douglas Drysdale, Assistant City Administrator/ Finance Direct� •• \\').
February 15, 2024 � 

• (;In( �QJfl'!'¢.t(,-

2;01;-� �llstA
. Coulli:}/./fl:'i:!.ii(di!llt 

.CHRJSTb\N·O.RAZiA'NI 
��R-ltN. E. GE:01{0(:) 
;a�m�.u P. !; �:.-,nrqJ 

,PlllSt'tn:i.-A-A¥.RiES:i.RElS'S 
���Q;�oW-4:tJS�� 

ED' G/\iWUKJk. 

RE: Recommendation to Award Bid for Purchase of Police Department Duty Firearms & Equipment 

I have reviewed the above bid with the Director of Public Safety and concur with his recommendation to award 
the bid for the Police Dept Duty Firearm, Red Dot Sight & Weapon Mounted Gun Light Project to CMP 
Distributors, Inc. (Lansing Ml) in the amount of $44,036.10, and accept the sett back proceeds of $14,692.50, for 
a net total cost of $29,343.60. 

Bids were received from six (6) vendors for this project, and CMP Distributors was the low bidder meeting 
specifications. 

Funds are available in the Federal Drug Forfeiture Fund for this bid award. 

Proposed Motion 

Award bid to CMP Distributors, Inc. (Lansing Ml), as the low bidder, for the purchase of police department duty 
firearms & equipment in the amount of $44,036.10, and accept the sell back proceeds of $14,692.50, for a net 
bid award of $29,343.60. 

page 16 

NORMA J, WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD· SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 • 734-258-3022 • FAX: 

734-246-1414



To: Honorable Mayor Joseph G. Kuspa 

From: Joseph Marsh, Director of Public Safety 

Re: Request for Purchase Approval 

Date: February 6th, 2024 

Dear Mayor, 

The Police Department is requesting to purchase ( 45) forty-five Glock Model 45 MOS Gen 5 
Handguns Part# PA455S302MOS6HI at $841.08 each and (45) forty-five Streamlight TLR-
1 HL Weapon Lights 1000 lumens at $137.50 each, to replace our existing department 
handguns. This project will include with the purchase handgun package 45 Holosun 509T
RD X2 handgun Red Dot Sight systems. These have been tested by our fireanns training 
staff and department officers and have been increasing our individual fiream,s training 
accuracy and proficiency. This project was put out for public bid, Bid# 24-301-01. The bid 
closed on January 26th, 2024: Five total bids were received at the City Clerk's office. Bids 
were received from ACME Sports, Keisler Police Supply Inc, Michigan Police 
Equipment Co., HD Tactical LLC., AZ. Arms Inc, and CMP Distributors Inc. 

We have reviewed all bids. All bids received include the sellback of our current department 
fireamis. All bids have been included for your review. CMP Distributors bid a total 
equipment purchase price of $44,036.10 for the above requested items. CMP Distributors 
also offered the most in the buyback of our current department fireamis, offering $326.50 
per fiream, that we sellback, for a total of $14,692.50 in handgun sellbacks. With the 
sellback of our current fiream,s our total project costs will be $29,343.60 

It is my recommendation for this bid to be awarded to CMP Distributors located at 16753 
Industrial Parkway, Lansing, Michigan 48906 for the total project amount of $44,036.10 to 
purchase (45) forty-five Glock Model 45 MOS Gen 5 Handguns Part# PA455S302MOS6HI 
and (45) forty-five Streamlight TLR-1 HL, With your concurrence, I respectfully request this 
item be placed on the City Council's agenda for the meeting scheduled on February 21st, 
2024 for purpose of purchase approval. Federal Forfeiture funds will be utilized for this 
purchas�. 

Sincerely, 
page 17 



Joseph L. Marsh 

Director of Public Safety 

cc: Finance Director, City Administrator, Chief Mydlarz, COA Pres. Klonowski, POLC 
Union Pres. Merony, Public Safety Commission (7), file 

• Page2

page 18 



Southgate Police Department 

Tabufatloo of Bid for Bld#24-301·01 
Opening Date: 01/26/24 

Time: 4:00 p.m. 

Company 
Bid Ref: Duty ,!rearm, Red Dot Sight & Weapon Mount Gun Light Project 

Description Buyback Price Unit Price Total Price ACME Sports Firearms buyback K 44 $300.00 each $13,200.00 Glock Model 4S 
NA 

45 Holosun 509T-RD X2 RDS 
$332.00 $14 940.00 

45 Streamll•ht TLR•l Weapon Lights $125.00 $5 625.00 
45 C&H ootlc adao,er plates $SB.OO $2 610.00 
45 Ameri•lo Backup Iron Si•hls $58.00 $2 610.00 
Total Prolect Eaufpment $25,785.00 
Total Prolect minus sellback $12 585.00 

NON nuAUFYING BID • DID NOT INCLUDE FIREARM PURCHASE 
Keisler Police Supply Inc Firearm Buyback x 44 $300.00 $13 200.00 

45 Glock Package $836.00 $37 623.60 
45 Holosun S09T-RD X2 RDS Included NA 
45 Streamll•ht TLR·l Weapon lights $129.00 S5,805.00 
45 C&H adanter nlates. not needed with Glock oackage N/A N/A 
45 Ameri•lo Backuo Iron Si•hts • Included with Glock Packa•e N/A N/A 
Total Prolect eauloment $43 428.60 15 
Total Prefect minus seliback $30 228.60 

Olead time 

Mlchf•an Police Eoufpment Co. Firearm Buvback x 45 $260.00 $11 700.00 
45 Glock Package $836.08 $37,623.00 
45 Holosun 509T·RD X2 RDS· Included with Glock Package N/A N/A 
45 Streamfi•ht TLR·l Weapon lights $146.00 $6,570.00 
45 C&H adaoter olates. not needed with Glock package N/A N/A 
45 Amerio lo Backuo Iron Sights • Included with Glock Package N/A N/A 
Total Prolect eauloment $44 193.00 
Total Prolect minus sellback $32 493.60 

HD Tactical llC Firearm Buvback x 44 $125.00 $10,027.75 
45 Glock Model 45 Gen 5 $620.00 $26,820.00 
45 Holosun 509T-RD X2 RDS $430.00 $19 350.00 
45 Streamli•ht TLR•l WeaPon Ll•hts $292.00 $13,140.00 
45 C&H adanter nlates $64.95 $2,922.75 
45 AmeriAlo Backup Iron Sights $52.06 $2,342.70 
Total Protect eaufPment $67 002,75 
Total Prolect minus sellback $56,975.00 

AZ Ams Inc, Firearm Buyback x 45 $300.00 $13,500.00 
45 Glock Model G4S Gen S $556.00 $25,020.00 
45 Holosun 509T•RD X2 RDS $323.00 $14,535.00 
45 Streamll•ht TLR-1 Weapon llohts I $145.00 $6,525.00 
45 C&H adapter plates • not needed with Glock packaRe $87.00 $3,915.00 
45 Amer I, lo Backup Iron Sl•hts $50.00 $2,250.00 

Total Prolect Eaulpment $52,245.00 

!Total Project minus sellback $38,745.00 

CMP Distributors INC Firearm Buyback x 45 $326.50 $14,692.50 

45 Glock PackaRe $841.08 $37 848.60 

45 Holosun 509T-RD X2 RDS • included with Glock Package N/A N/A 

45 Streamllght TLR·l Weapon lights $137.50 $6,187.50 

45 C&H adapter plates• not needed with Glock Potka•e N/A N/A 

45 Amerlglo Backup Iron Sights• Included with Glock Package N/A N/A 

Total Pro/ect equipment $44,036.10 

Total Project minus seliback $29,343.60 

page 19 



Southgate ]?ire Departm.ent 
14730 Reaume Parkway 

Southgate, Michigan 4819 5 
(734) 258-3080 / FAX (734) 246-1352

Justin Graves, fire Chief

(734) 258-3070

jgraves@southgatemi.gov 

To: Honorable Mayor Kuspa, Honorable City Council Members 

From: Fire Chief Justin Graves 

Re: Request to use a grant writer 

Date: 02/16/2024 

Dear Mayor & City Council Members, 

The Fire Depart ment is requesting to use Chris Wiggins of JW2 Consultants to assist in 

preparing and writing a grant to procure an AFG grant for I million dollars to aid in purchasing a 
new ladder truck for the department. 

With the highly competitive and complex nature of navigating and securing a grant of this size, 
using a grant writer will increase the odds of success substantially. The depart ment has used Mr. 
Wiggins in the past to write regional grants with success. 

It is my recommendation and in the best interest of the Fire Department that we use Chris 
Wiggins of JW2 Consultants to assist and prepare the AFG grant for $5,000. Adequate funding is 
available within the Fire Department budget. 

Sincerely, 

Justin Graves 

Fire Chief 

CC: City Administrator, Finance Director, file 

page 20 



JOSEPH G. KUSP A 
M11:,,or 

JANICE M. FERENCZ 

City Clerk 

CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET 
Treas11rcr 

February 16, 2024 

To the Honorable 
City Council 
Southgate, Michigan 48195 

(1! ity of �nutqgat.e 

Re: Purchase of Water Meter Reading Software (Waiver of Bid) 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

· CJTY COUNCIL.

ZOEYKUSPA 
Council Pre.fidellt 

CHRISTIAN GRAZIANI 

KAREN E. GEORGE 

PIULLIPJ. RAUCH 

PRISCILLA AYRES-REISS 

GREG KOWAl.SKY 

ED GAWLIK JR. 

I have reviewed the above and concur with the DPS Director's recommendation to waive 
the bidding process and approve the purchase of the Neptune 360 water meter reading 
software from Ferguson Waterworks, Madison Heights, Michigan, in the amount of 
$15,627.91. The cost includes the annual subscription fee of $132,427.91 as well as a 
one-time set up fee of $2,200.00. Ferguson Waterworks is the current supplier of water 
meters for the City, and their software is the only compatible software with our meters. 
Therefore we feel it is in the best interest of the City to waive the bid process and stay 
with our current vendor. 

Your concurrence on this matter would be greatly appreciated. 

Funds are available in the Water & Sewer Fund. 

NORMA J. WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD· SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 • 734-258-3022 • FAX: 734-246-1414 

page 21 



,Jt,s:EPH C. KUSP� 
M11yor 

JANJ($·M. FERENCZ 
CJ.t:,,•·Cff;rk 

CHBii&-TO'PllEJl P, ROLLET 
T.rea.vurer 

-Cln'.{:;O�l.l,-

. .tb·F)y. ,1''Q."ii'�. 
(;01,n:,,;/,'Pr'e,\'iil.e.lit 

,CFlRtS'FIAhi·GRAZ.tAiN'l 
,)(:A:�1!:N. �, G.Wr&.t. 

'P;HILi.t(P,;,,:�1QO_fr 
'l'RJSd.LL<i\:AVRES:cJiEl'SS. 

GS�f;-•)<!q�,A,l:JS� 
ED·GAiWI.,IK;JR. 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Douglas Drysdale, Assistant City Administrator/ Finance Director 
t,\JJ!) 

February 16, 2024 

Recommendation to Approve Purchase of Water Meter Reading Software 
(Waiver of Bid) 

I have reviewed the above item with the DPS Director and concur with his recommendation to 
waive the bidding process and approve the purchase of the Neptune 360 water meter reading 
software from Ferguson Waterworks (Madison Heights Ml) in the amount of $15,627.91. The 
cost includes the annual subscription fee of $13,427.91 as well as a one-time setup fee of 
$2,200.00. 

The bid waiver is due to Ferguson being the current supplier of water meters for the city, and 
this software is the only compatible software with those meters. 

Adequate funds are available in the Water & Sewer Fund budget. 

Proposed Motion 

Waive the bidding process and approve the purchase of the Neptune 360 water meter reading 
software from our current water meter provider Ferguson Waterworks in the amount of 

$15,627.91. 

NORMA J, WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING page 22
14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD• SOUTHGATE, MJCHIGAN 48 I 95 • 734-258-3022 • FAX: 734-246-1414 



14719,Sdhafer Court· Southgate; Mlchf@�IJ ·4.lff�� 
Ph: (734) 2:58-30'7$· ·Fax:'(734).'246--1$'3.3: 

Memorandum 

·ro:

Date: 

Re: 

The Honorable Mayor and Memb_e:r::s. of,C:ity Co.un,qil 

l<evin Anders,on, DPS Ofr:ecto'r 

·Fe,br.uary 16, ,'2024

•ijeque_st for Waiver of Bld

The ·water. D.epartme.nt is requesting .a _b.id wai\:ier, 'in the· amdllt1t:.o.f$'1:5.,$.2J.9:l,,. to 
purchas.e the new water·meter re�d.ing, softwar� ;a,nnuaJ sub'.str119tr.ot1 �?:d1,o.r.r� tl:tn�
s.et ,up fee,from Ferguson Waterwo,rk�-. O.u� curre.-ntw.atar :.n're-t.er r.;e.a:d:cri�,�-�ft,W,.ij;f�.
and equipment will no long€r be suppor½ed by·F:er;guS:on·.-tN·aterw.tJr�s:att�fe-JtfrfE! �:O� 
2024. Ferguson Waterworks is,our �ur,rent.·suppJfor ofwater meters- anc!l' the -on-W

su_pplier of the compa,trble water met.er r.ea.ding.software. 

I r:e,cornmeind the :City waive the bid prq.ces&. �nd p·urchas.e the: fH�W' water rr.ie',te·r 
re�ding soJtware a.r:inual subscdption anq q:ne :tfa:n� �et ,up ;f�e from: \Fe:r-g11sb'n· 
\Naterwork·s;, 799 E. Whitcomb Ave., Madlson Heights, MT 48.071. I .re,�;p,ectfuHy 
-re�uest this item be placed on the City Council �ge:r;rcla {o.r the next me'etlngi f©r
purposes of bid waiver and purchase ,apprdval.

If y.ou have any question�, pl�ase contact m:e. I wo:�!d ()ppre1S,ia:te yoltr-fav0r-a.bl:e,
c.on:s:it:te1,atian pf this r�q.uest.

page 23 



,.,_ FERGUSON-
-,, Watenvorks 

M�ter &-AutomationGrot4p 

January 23, 2024 

Mr. K,evln And.e-rson 
DPS Director 
City of Soµthgate 
14719. Schafer Ct, 
SO\Jthgate, Ml 4&195 

Subject; Neptune'36o·software 

Please see the below for Neptune 3o0 AM
°

RS.oftw�re Pricing: 

Destir.lp.tion Quanti'.tv. 

Neptune360 AMR Software Anr,iua.I 10,91?,-*.* 
-Subscription for10,001�2.o,ooa E'ndpoints *
Neptune 360 AMR O:ne Time Setup Fee 1 

"Price ls subject to Increase at-each annual renew.al, 

C9.st. 

'$t.2a/En�P.1:5�ot 

�2-�00.:00 

"*,Qual').tlJY �111ed is base,d. on actual numbt?r. ofefl'.dpoiots,read.and, bllle·d (f:tt..ougj:.) N(lpt\i:h:e,:1'60. 

�ll��nd:ed 

·$'l.S ;,42;7;.;'9'1
, . 

.S.2A00110, 

ThGtnk yo\J very much for the opportunity to quote. If you l1av� any qlles:tiol'ls, please•-do,not-l;i�sit_ale-tb 
contact us. 

Thank-you, 

5tev'e.Daniell 
AMI Speciall�t 
Fergµsor:i Water.works 

page 24 



JOSEPH G. KUSPA 

Mnyor 

JANICE M. FERENCZ 

City Clerk 

CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET 

Trea.,11rer 

February 15, 2024 

To the Honorable 
City Council 
Southgate, Michigan 48195 

(1t tty nf �nutqgutr 

Re: Purchase of Replacement Network Server (Waiver of Bid) 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

· CITY COUNCIL. 

ZOEYKUSPA 

Council J>re.ddc11t 

CHRISTIAN GRAZIANI 

KAREN E. GEORGE 

PHILLIP J. RAUCH 

PRISCILLA AYRES-REISS 

GREG KOWALSKY 

ED GAWLIK JR. 

I have reviewed the above and concur with the IT Director's recommendation to waive 
the bidding process and approve the purchase of a Dell Network Server to CDW-G, 
Chicago, IL, in the amount of $16,949.00. CDW-G provided the lowest quote under the 
MIDEAL Extended Purchasing Program. 

Your concurrence on this matter would be greatly appreciated. 

Funds are available in the IT Department budget. 

JGK/law 

NORMA J. WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD• SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 • 734-258-3022 • FAX: 734-246-1414 

page 25 



,JQS.EP:l:I ·c,. KUSP A 
,Mnyur 

JANJOE 'M .. FERENCZ 
Ci!')' Cler!< 

CU�TS-1'0-i>HER r. ROLLET 
'Crea.�1qer 

<!Lity nf' �nntqgutr 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Douglas Drysdale, Assistant City Administrator/ Finance Directo
�p

February 15, 2024 

- .CllY (;Ql'.J.l\i.Cr,t
Z�¥ �\J$1".A

<:.(!11,n:,;.�f.'f?r!.'r!.i,l.dt{ltt 
·.d(RIS'FU.N.•GltAZJ,\iN•I· 

.KAJJ,EN E. GE'qkeft 
PH:lLLlf..J; ��trcn 

.P.RISCt:u:.A AYKES.,1tElS$ 
�E..G:){QW�-JS��

Ell•.GM.'1:b iK ,JR,;

RE: Recommendation to Award Purchase of Replacement Network Server (WAIVER OF BID) 

I have reviewed the above item with the IT Director and concur with his recommendation to waive the bidding 
process and approve the purchase of Dell network server to CDW-G {Chicago IL) in the amount of $16,949.00. 

Quotes were received from three (3) vendors for this purchase. CDW-G provided the lowest price, under the 
Mi DEAL Extended Purchasing Program, which allows Michigan cities to buy equipment from state-bid contracts. 

Adequate funds are available in the General Fund's IT Dept Budget for this purchase. 

Proposed Motion 
Waive the bidding process and approve the purchase of a new Dell network server to CDW-G in the amount of 
$16,949.00, under the State of Michigan MiDeal Extended Purchasing Program. 

page 26 

NORMA J. WURMLINGER MUNlCTPAL BUILDlNG 

14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD• SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48 I 95 • 734-258-3022 • FAX:

734-246-1414



QCitp C!&f $),_�·u,t,bgate 
ilel)nttnu.mt .of .3infot111atlon'.WedJ1toio� 

·14110 Reaume Pa1kway 
South!la�e,_t,,f��$l9$". 

73'!,2M.;UIOO. 

i)frettot of 3htfaritmtiiltl 'OttdJttblo,ru>-

To: City Administrator and Finance Director 

From: Director Jason Rucker 

Date: February 5th, 2024 

Jas.on Rucker 

Subject: BS&A Server - Replacement (Waiver of Bid Request) 

Greetings, 

The approved budget for the fiscal year 23/24 incorporates the replacement of our outdated 

BS&A server. The current server, being over five years old, is no longer under warranty and has 

encountered complaints regarding space issues during BS&A module updates, which cannot be easily 

addressed. Given the obsolete technology and the expiration of the operating system's support, there is 

a potential cybersecurity threat to consider. 

After evaluating various quotes from different vendors (attached for reference), it is my 

recommendation to award the purchase to CDW-G under the Mi-Deal agreement, with a total amount 

of $16,949.00. 

Much appreciated, 

Jason Rucker 

Director of Information Technology 

page 27 



Description 

Network Server 

Approximate 

Qvantlty (L/F) 

City of Southgate Ml 
Water System Supplies - Copper Tubing 

Summarv of Quotes 

CNWR IT Cansvltants 

Unit Pr/Ces Total 

Dell PowerEdse RSSO Server 

CNWR ITConsvltonts 

Unit Prices Tota, 

Lenovo Thlnksystem server 

1 $ 23,699.83 $ 23,699.83 $ 15,307.07 $ 15,307.07 
$ 

$ $ 

s - $ 

).:{;'/,IP"'ill"'"'•.V.��11.l:(li[� 'A'.,Wl.fi.�i.i4Wt411:'�%\ltW� Ml.23•599}119� ill\�.-i!�G fSfLfSlill.!1�!17-\ f 

$ 

CDW-G 

Unit Prices IotoI 

Dell R750 Server 

16,949.00 $ 16,949.00 
$ -

s -

s -

., �l\l'lf!i! 

Electronic Tech Solvtlons 

umt ntces 1otal 

Dell R7S0xs Server 

$ 18,348.00 $ 18,348.00 
$ 

$ 

page 28 



dll� 
Thank you for choosing CDW. We have received your quote. 

C�, ___ H_a_r_d_w_a __ 1_e ___ s_o_f_t_w_a __ r_e ___ s __ e_rv_i_c_e_s __ r_T_S_o I.J_t_i_on_s __ B_r_a_n_d_s ___ R_e_s_ea_r_c_h_H_u b

QUOTE CONFIRMATION 

JASON RUCKER, 

Thank you for considering CDW•G for your technology needs. The details of your quote are below. If
you are an eProcurement or sjn9�n on customer, Q.lease log into your system to access 
the CDW site You can search for your quote to retrieve and transfer back into your system for 
processing. 

For all other customers, click below to convert your quote to an order. 

1/9/2024 

DEl.L c-ro PE R7$0 2X43O9Y 64(;3 PS 
Mfg. Part#: 3000170698360 
Contract: Michigan Master Computing-MiDEAl. (071B6600110) 

BIiiing Address: 
CITY OF SOUTHGATE 
JASON RUCKER 
14400 DIX TOLEDO RD 
SOUTHGATE, Ml 48195-2598 
Phone: (734) 258-3049 
Pavment Terms: Net 30 Days-Govt State/Local 

.��•r��,\�K:'1�l@�:i'j'/��-:·;·,� .. �-;··�;,��?��:.t�fr� .. ,tW//i' ' . • f '· ,.�. �lj ((f\;'' •·�•.'#'' •f� �')',,J,-. .. ••J: •11 ;, ' l iill.>.1tl,-\illf,,1is;il-'.I�.,,. �.L.n., .. , . .. :.&.,· ;� 

Sales Contact Info 

NRTV075 

7766324 

Shipping Address: 
CITY OF SOUTHGATE 

$16,949.00 

SUBTOTAL 

SHIPPING 

SALES TAX 

GRAND TOTAL 

14710 REAUME PARKWAY 
SOUTHGATE, Ml 48195-2598 
Shipping Method: DROP SHIP-GROUND 

CDW Government 
75 Remittance Drive 
Suite 1515 
Chicago, IL 60675-1515 

Haris Imamovic I 800.808.4239 I haris,jrnamovjc@cdwq.com 

LEASE OPTIONS 

I FMV LEASE OPTION I BO TOTAL 

$16,949.00 

$16,949.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$16,949,00 



$16,949.00 $464.23/Month $16,949.00 $533,55/Month 

■ My Account Support I■· Call 800.800.4239 

page 30 

Page 2 of 2 



.IOSF,PH G. lWSPA 
l'tlayor 

'JANICE M. FERENCZ 
City Cle,·k 

CI-IRISTOPHER l'. IWU,ET 
Trcas1tn?r

Memorandum 

To: Honorable City Council Members 

From: 

Date: 

Dan Marsh, City Administrator N\ 

February 15, 2024 

Re: Storm Water Management Agreement for 15041 Eureka Road Tommy's Car Wash 

- CITY COUNCIL -

ZOk:Y l\'.USPA 
CQum:il Prc.<itltmt 

CIIIUSTIAN GRAZIANI 

KAREN E. GEORGE 

PHILLIPJ. RAUCH 

l'RISCILLA AYRES-REISS 

GREG KOWALSKY 

ED GAWUI<Jlt 

The administration respectfully requests that City Council pass the attached resolution that approves the 
City of Southgate, Permit No. M23-0093 for long term maintenance of storm water management system 

issued by Wayne County. The approval of this resolution will keep Tommy's Car Wash and the City of 
Southgate in compliance with the Wayne County Storm Water Ordinance. 

Your favorable consideration of this request is appreciated. 

Proposed Motion: To authorize the Mayor to execute, on behalf of the City of Southgate Permit M23-0093 
for long term maintenance of storm water management system issued by Wayne County for the Project. 

page 31 

NOlUvl1\ .I. WlJRl\·1LlNCiER l\-1\JNIClPM, BUILDING 

l•I400 DlX-TOLEDO lW/\D• SOUTUGf\TE. 1\tlJCHICiAN 48195 • 7:\4-258-302 FAX: 7J 1�-24fi-14 ltl 



,_,. .. HEN.NESSEY 
M ENGINEERS,INC

February 15, 2024 

Mr. Dan Marsh, City Administrator 
City of Southgate 
14400 Dix-Toledo Road 
Southgate, Ml 48195 

Re: Tommy Car Wash, 15041 Eureka Road - Storm Water Maintenance Agreement 

City of Southgate, Wayne County, Michigan 
Hennessey Project 12195 

Dear Mr. Marsh: 

Please find enclosed the Community Resolution for Long Term Maintenance of Storm Water Systems, 

Storm Water Maintenance Exhibits A & B, Wayne County's Permit Letter and their Storm Water 
Maintenance Permit, M23-0093, for the above-mentioned site. The Community Resolution needs to be 

signed and dated by the City of Southgate and approved by the City Council. The Long Term Maintenance 
Agreement signed by Ml Express Land 2, LLC is also enclosed for City signatures and notarization. 

The Storm Water Maintenance Agreement along with the enclosed paperwork should be placed on the 

next City Council agenda for approval and acceptance. Once these documents have been executed by the 

City of Southgate, please return them to me, so we at Hennessey Engineers, Inc. can forward them onto 
Wayne County for their approval. 

If you have any questions, or if additional information is necessary, please do not hesitate to call me at 
{734) 759-1600. 

Very Truly Yours, 

HENNESSEY ENGINEERS, INC 

c!i!:,� llJiUJ
Project/ Construction Manager 

Enclosures 

cc: Honorable Joseph Kuspa, Mayor, City of Southgate 
Kevin Anderson, Director of Public Services, City of Southgate 
Mustafa Turkcan, Plan Review Engineer, Wayne County 

Cliff Lunney, Ml Express Land 2, LLC 
John J. Hennessey, P.E., Vice President, Hennessey Engineers, Inc. 
File B.3 

Engineering 

for Results 

page 32 



COMMUNITY RESOLUTION ACCEPTING 

I QNG IEBM MAINTENANCE PE SJPBM WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

Resolution No. 
-----

At the Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Southgate on _______ _, 2024, the 

following resolution was offered: 

WHEREAS, chapter 7 of the Wayne County Storm Water Management Ordinance ("Wayne 

County Ordinance"), requires storm water management systems to be maintained in perpetuity to 

ensure that the system functions properly as designed: 

WHEREAS, Rule 1001 of the Wayne County Storm Water Management Administrative Rules 

("Administrative Rules") requires applicants for storm water construction approval to submit long-term 

maintenance plans as part of an application for storm water construction. 

WHEREAS, MI Express Land 2
1 

LL C ( "Developer") has applied to the Wayne County 

Department of Public Services for a storm water construction approval with respect to the project 
named Tommy Car Wash ("Project") located on the south side of Eureka Road and the east side of Dix

Toledo Road in the City of Southgate, Wayne County, Michigan. 

WHEREAS, Developer's application for Storm Water Construction approval was assigned 
permit review number R22-0087. 

WHEREAS, Developer submitted a plan to the County and the City of Southgate entitled Tommy 

Car Wash ("Plan") for long-term maintenance of the storm water management system(s) as the Project 

pursuant to Rule 801, which Plan has been tentatively approved by the County pending issuance of this 

resolution and has been accepted by the City of Southgate; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Southgate has agreed to assume jurisdiction over and accepts 

responsibility for long term maintenance of storm water management system(s) at the Project Pursuant 

to the Wayne County Ordinance, the Administrative Rules, the Plan, and the storm water construction 

approval issued by Wayne County; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that approval be and is hereby granted, authorizine MaKOC lase,Jlb 
.«usea to execute, on behalf of the City ofSouthgate, Permit No. M23-(HJ93 for long term 

maintenance of storm water management system issued by Wayne County for the Project. 

page 33 



Mr. Kevin Anderson 
City of Southgate 
14400 Dix Toledo Roa« 
Southgntc, Michigan 48194 

Warren C. Evans 
Wayne County Executive 

Dec 12, 2023 

Re: Maintenance ofStonn Water Mrmai:cment 
Maintenance Pci:mit for Tommy's Seuthgatc 

Dear Mr. Anderson: 

Enclosed arc the Stomi Water Maintenance .Pern1it M23-0093 and Exhibits A&D. 

Please sign and date the onclosecl maintenance pennit and request the Council to puss a Resoluliou as 
required by the Wayne County Stonn Water Ordinance. 

http://www. waynccnunty .com/doc_ wqm .... res,._stormwm . .,s1anda1ds.hlm 

Please return the complete packet to Wayne County Pcm1it Office. An executed copy of this permit with 
exhibits will be returned to your attcmion. 

Sincerely, 

Mustafa Turkc11n 
Plan Review Engineer 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES/ ENGINEERING DIVISION/ PERMIT OFFICE 

33809 MICHIGAN AVENUE, WAYNE, Ml 48184 11 PHONE (734) 858-2774 a FAX (734) 595-6356 

page 34 



,
m 

G) 
)> ,.. 
0 
m 
(I) 
n 
::0 

=i; 
-f 

6 
z 

r-
VI 0 
n n► r l>
f".1 

-I 
-

II 0 
IV 

z 0 
0 

� 0 

1+ 
)> 
"t1 

.to� 
PROP05F.OAUTO WASti BUILDING 
PARCEi. llJ: J>0210l00lJ000 
1$0'9 OIX TOLrno AOAO 
Cl'f't' or sm,ntGl\'rt! 
WI\YNE COUNTY HtCHU':.a.N 

...,....,f11,"""'"-HT•----f/f 
l't�N/•lr9\l\"h1K>.\t"\._ 

-�·-

Ill \•dl)tJ:.O-to.l Oo'.-nl t'l.l�tW 
rt-•IIUOIII\ 

fllllHT,111.nQ'<ftNll' 

,1r,,tn,)11C 
(;0(\#"I""""° 
•��)l�lO',,h,U'l)II 
h(;)-ll)NU,!,,•"1"1Jlf 
c,,v#-lu:c.1'!11.,...llll"(ll'l\t:r 

page 35 



m 
>< 
:I 
; 
::j 

;,-----------:;-;-;::;--;::--;--------------,
� �B�1 

d 1------'>�J.ORM..WAIE�AG.E 11!;!'.H SYSTEM LONG-TERM MAINTENA,_N_CE_S_C_H_ED_U_LE ____ -1 
,., j -�
3 B � 

< i E ID 

� 
� -� 's 

� -� 1n U! � 
� E� c: � e! 

� w ·ffl ·B E _g -� 
:I a J;'Z3 iu � � 
)> a.. zsur� � en 
z g n1:J � "li1 � 
� :. {JJJ fl e ]! ... UJ u i!!" ,!!! Q> � 
� MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES � I J. I I � 

ti.) 
f0 

!!?
<( 

., 
:,, 

� 

"' 
::, 

0.. 

·!
;::
§ 
0 
u5 FREQUENCY

Z Monltorlna/lnsPcclion 
� r.:lns--:pe-=.cl7'1o7r S-zo"cd;:'.:i m ... e'°'nlc:A"'cc-c:u""m""u1:-.al--io'"'n1""Ct:-o-og""in-g

----..-..,.X.,-"T"".,.,.. ______ -,...., ___________ _,
111 17.lo:::spe::-ct=i=a=Fl:;-o-::al3ab:::lo::-s-;, O:::e-=-ad�V:::e::g-::e::-.al:::kl':'n�&�O;:;ebsi=·s---l--,X-:-+77""-l-:'..!.-f--':.:...�.:-.i__::-1.:..;;.=::!..c�,-.,,-,--,.-=-,-----l
iii l-:-'--c-;:-,:-,---:c-'-,-;...,....�.,-::--,-----+-....:..:--+....:..:...+-,;:.:.....,�-+--'-'----1----"-+-===-.::.;.;;;,:...;;=.;;;.:.�----1

X X X X X Annulllly 
X X X X X Annually &./Iller Major EVllnls 

Ins peel For Erosion Aud lntcgiily ol Syslem X 
rri r:-lns-poc-:-l-:-Al::-1 c=-o-=m-:p-on-o:-.nl,--s =□u-d:'-n-g :-:-W;:;elc-w-c-al""he-,""'&'C,.,o,:::m"'pa:-cre,......+--'

x-'--+'.'.":'""+-'-'--+-'c.:....+-,:-"-,1--:-:-!-,----+-----'------"'"" 
J: .,.lo.As!.6uill.fl.aDS--,----,=---=--""""---1---..;...-'---....;..-...;...__,.;_-;.. _________ ---i 

X X X X Annually & A fl Gr Major Evon ls 
X I X X X X Annually 

,- Ensu,e Malnlenancc Access Remain Opcn/Clca1 X 
0 Preventative Maintenance 

X X X X X /vlm1a·�, 

Z Rcmovo Accu,nulalcd sediments X 
� '""'Re-n-10-vo-F"'lo_a_tn"'"ble,..s-.""o-ea""d..,.V,..cg_c_1o""'tion-,&,..O""e"'"b"'ris----�----'

X
-'-+-""'-+-;.;...+---+--'-'-- r-•-l,----....;..----"------1 

� 1-::----,----,--:=--..,.,,,.-,,----------l---'--l--+----+--f-'-i----i,--..,.,.......,....,....----------1 
X I X X X X As·Ncedcd (Seo Nole Belo\'/) 

X X X AsNcedod 
Sweeping or P�ved Surfaces 

m 1-,R=-e-m..;.e-,:dl""'at:--:A,--ct-.lo_n_s _________ ,.._ _ _.____._...,__'--"'-'--..1.....------------i

:I Repair/Stabilizo Areas of erosion 

X As Necdod 

� Replace Dea<! Planting� & Reseed Bare Areas 
- �l11Jetur.il Repairs 

X 
X 

X 
X 

X X 

X X 

X As Needed 
I As needed 

X X X I\GN�nded 
XIX X As Needed � Make Alljuslmenls/Repairs lo Ensura Propc1 Fuoction/ng 

m NOTE: Manufactured treatment sy�tem to be clcooed acooldlng to tho manufacturer's roconimnnuattons; �ta rnlrrimum, whenever sediments 

� 
accumuloto to a depth of 6-12 inches, oc If sediment resuspcosioo Is obs81vad. 

z 
0 
m 
"U 

s; 
z 

! 
"' 
Q.... 

PROJECT: 
15049 Dix-Toledo Road, 
Soulhgate, Wayne County, Ml 

�. H . 
lffl 

� 
� r,; � 
!!l g ltR ... B : s ;�� 

!i • � n�
u 

PROPERTY OWNER: Ml Elqln,6• 2, LLC 
CIO Clif!Lunnoy 
4036 l'OIO<Jraph Roac!, s.- 201 
8\oomfiold H!ls, Ml 46302 
ClUNNEY@C\'IUN\IESUIENlS.COM 

�a 

ENGINEER: DATE: 06/14/2022 

STONEFIELD engineering & Doslgn, LLC f---------t 
607 Shofby, Suite 200 
Detroit, Ml 48226 
Phone: {248) 247-1115 

www.stoncfioldong.com SHEET 1 OF 1

♦ �!2,��f.,!�LD

•1t<Wl•1t♦W.Wil 

.. ,v-1111,1, 
(Ua ... 1.-• 
UlltlHGl,.,...,l!Xli,..,!r:,n 
--�'•"\�l'••tlt . 
Q.""""""�"""Jl'"'ll<�{-

PROPOSED AUTO WASM BUILDING 
,Mt�lL lo: Sl02I0I00))!JOO 

111'1-.t1NN"ft1'-N'f�HJ 
,w,c_.,I ,,1..,...t-l .,___,..,_ 
--

1tcd DIX YOLEOO �OAO crn OF'tOUTHCitl.Tf. 
WATN( COUNTY HICHIClJ\N 

"'\_,,,_.,,),aO.-,N1�'1l' 
l'hl,..t .. .lUIIIJ 

page 36 



PERMIT OFFICE 
33809 MICHIGAN AVE 

WAYNE, Ml 46184 
PHONE (734) 051l•2774 

FAX f/34) 59:,-6356 

72 HOURS DEFORE ANY 
CONSTRUCTION CALI. 

lnSIK!cilon Staff

(73418S8•2761 

WAYNE COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES 

ISSUEOATI: 
9/16/2022 

RcVIEWNO. 
R2l!-<l087 

FOR INSPECTION PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT, OPERATE, USE AND/OR MAINTAIN 

PROJECT NAME: MAlnlenance Pormlt for Tommy's Southgato 
LOCATION: Dix Toledo and Eureka Road CITY/TOWNSHIP: City of Soulhgato 
PERMIT HOLDER: 

City Of Southgate 
14400 llix Toledo Road 
Sauthgul,i, Ml 4819� 
Contacl: Kevin Andm,son 

work: 
Work Ext: 
Mobilo: 
�loma: 

DF.SCRIPTION OF PERMITTEDI\Cl'IVlrY (12 HOURS BEFORE YOU 01G, CI\LLMISS 010 Hl0().-10l•7i61, IW1W,m�,sdl�,"'11) 

PE'fiMITTO MAINTAlll 11'1E sroRM WAT!:R MANA.GEMr(N'r SVST'EM �I /\CCOm>MICE Willi 1HE ORAWING ATTACMeO M EXIIIOITW, THE TE!IMS OFlHE 
LONO·TERM MAINTI,NMCE PI.J\l'l ATTACH£0 A.� EXtllfllT'U' <INll TIIE WAYNE GOUN'rV ST'O!lM WI\TER eRDJIII\N(:E AND/\<lMINISmATIVrr: RUl.Ea A 
RESOLUTION FROM Tl-IE LOCAL MIJNICIP/\LrTV '10 MAINTAIN THE PUOf'OSEO �TORM WAl'ER MANAGEMENT SY$1"EM AND rm FACILITIES IS ReOUJr«!O. 

IHI: C�Y •I Suuv,,.10 SMl.l/\SSUM� JUAISOICTION OVER ANC>ACCEPT AESPONSIOlllTY fOR MAINTENAllCi! OF THe: &TORM WAl'ERAIIINAGWENT 
�V9l<M(S) TO ENSUIIE TIIATll,E STQRM VIATEER MA>V\OGMENf SY.STGM FUNCTIONS PltorERLY AS DESIGrffiOAlltl r,ONSTIIUCTEQ THE Pe11MIT 
HOLOlil\'S RESPONSIBILmes UNDER TMIS PERMIT SttALL INC1.uoe, WITHOUT Ll"lrTAllONO, IAl ANY MONITORING ANO PRevF.�fll/E MAINlENANCB 
/\CTIVITIES SET FOllTH IN THE Pl.AN: [D) ANY N,O ALL R�MElll/lLACTIONS NECESG/\RY T• REl'AIR, t.lClOIFY OR !IECO.�STRUCT THE·SVSTEM N¥J (C) 
01'HER ACTIVfTJES OR Rl'fSPOt-1$1DILlnES FOR MAINTENANCE Of=' lH►.i �ffORIU WATiiR MANAGf:IY.tiNT �\'STEM AS M/1.Y tH:'St:'r FO;.tTH w·me ORO]NANCf� 
AOMINIS'fRATIVE •�ULEU, THE. PLAN on THIS PEHMl'r. 

TI·lll c;ly o/ S0<1lho•"' SHALL PERfOHMALL MOmromNo, MAJ"11aN/\NCE. REMeOIJ\L ANO OTIIER Hc.S!'ONSIOILITtEs R1::OUIAal DV iHE WAVNS COUNTY 
ORDINANCE. AOMINISTRATIVF. flUlES, TI-IE: PIAN ANO lljlG PERMrT, IN f'ERf'ETUilY MD/IT ITS 601.11 COST �-XPr:Nst7. 

tllE t:ily ot So11U1�alc SHllll.PR�PAl<E, EXECOIE NIil (If tleC\!SSl>RY) IIECORJ:l ANY AND ALLA<,(.EEMF..Nl"S, CONfRACTSANll OTIIEll OOCUM�t!TS 
TIIAT MA\' WE REQLIIREO 'fO PUOFORM IT9 O0llGATIC>NS f(fiREUNO�RI\NO eNSUl'1G M/\INTFcNANCE Ot' TllE STORM WJ\'l'El> M/\NAOEMeNl' SYSTEM IN 
PEf<PElUITV. 

If WIIYtlEC•UN(V FINOS IT NF.CESSARY TOIIOJlr.il' (JR Rf.LOCll<eALL OR /ll'IY �ORTIQN Clf TH� PERMITTED srortM WATeR MANACF.MENr SVSlC-M 
OiE PERMll' ttOl.OF.R �MALLCAUSE1Ml8 AUJUSTMl:N'f oq REl.OC'..AilON TO f'.\F. >\CCOMPIJf-)Hl!DAr�o l!XPENBt!l0 1'HE 00\JNT'i. PRIOR 10 MNWOf<I< 
flEING rF.RFOHMEO N HIE RISHT,,Of•WAY, A PERMIT 5HALL ·� SECURED FBOM lHe WAVNE COUNTY OEl'AITI'MEITT OF P\IAUC 6EAVIClill PERMIT 
OFMCE, 

APPROVED PLANS PREPARED BY 
AI1plicuot: 

PLANS APPROVED av

REQUIRED ATl'ACHMENTS 
EXfll81TA: MI\P OF-PIC:TING PHYSICAi. LIMtrS OF �"TORM WATr:R MGT 
SYSTEM 
EXHIBIT f:I: l.lNl3 TF.llM MAIN1ENI\NCE fl.AN 
EXHIBIT C: OINOIN0 AGHEEMeN'T (COMMUNfrY l�ESOLUTIDN) 

tPl!J'tMIT VAUO UNi.Ylf >.,:cotiWNHfilJ ev ALJUVE ATT-"CHMf:NTS) 
Anlhony Amaro 

DATE 
12/12JW21<? 

tioldcr m\d cuntmu.or ;iwo.:ilin lo ub.clo nn� corifo«n wl\h oU lhn t1Jnn1.1 aM w,KnttMfl 1,u4l11. n Pcrntlt 1:1 tu11nby l!wJcd lu U'W 

atuwo (lqtrt to Caflstnl ucr.ua, Uno andlo, M.lintBkl wahln tia RomJ RJ<J,r nf W11y, Com'lty E'a:1arnont. n11d/ar County r11opMy. 1l1u �nnhtocf WOik 

rt cc.on:11!(s.hi:d h, tcc.ordoncg. w;u, UloApptavnd Flllflli 1 Mopi., Spudf1Cl;)llnru illd �IJJIOltlCfll, filcil wllh tho Pu,m,t �en whleh \U'O. 

oflhl•
7

om•ll. Th• G r.eflol Ccunil!Jon.••

�7

,chmcnt,.•r• k,ru,pordlucl'"'P•"•<lhhPo,,.,.I, 

OA.t 
R NAME/ AUTHORIZ!;D AGENT 

� ;, WAYNE COIJITT'f 0CPMlMEHl 
OF PUl!IJC 8URVICES -PR-E-PA_R_l:l_D_e_Y ___ _ 

VALIDATED tlV PGRMIT COORDINATOR D/\'TC 

page 37



JOSEPH G. KtJSPA 
Mllyor 

.JANlCf: M. FERENCZ 
Ciry Clel'k 

CJ-IRISTOPIU:R ('. HOLI..E'f 
Tr"usurc,· 

Memorandum 

To: Honorable City Council Members 

From: Dan Marsh, City Administrator�

Date: February 15, 2024 

• CITY COUNCIL· 

ZOEYKUSPA 
Cou11c�I PN.fh/e11t 

CHIUSTIA.N GRAZIANI 
KAREN E. GEORGE 

l"HlLLll'J. RAUCH 
PRISCILLA AVRES-llEISS 

GREG KOWALSKY 
IW GAWLIK .JR 

Re: Rezoning of 16067 Eureka Road from P-1 Vehicular Parking to C-2 General Business 

The Planning Commission conducted the public hearing for the rezoning of 16067 Eureka Road on 

February 12, 2024. After the public hearing, the Planning Commission voted to recommend the approval 

of the Rezoning to City Council. Included in the agenda packet is the CWA Rezoning Analysis, the meeting 

minutes, and the resolution recommending Council Approval. 

If you have any questions please let me know. 

page 38 

NORi\:l.t\ .I. \VllRMUN(iF.R MUNICIPAL 11llll..DJNG 

14400 DlX-TOLEDO ROAD• SOUTl·IG,'\TE, MICHIGAN -18195 • 7'.\-1-2.58-'.\0�2 • F/\X: 714-246-1,111.� 



Carlisle l Wortman 
AS SOC !ATES, I NC, 

117NORTHFIRSTSTREET SUITE70 ANNAR0OR,Ml48104 734,662.2200 734.662.1935FAX 

Applicant: 

Property Address: 

Property I.D. #: 

Current Zoning: 

Requested Zoning: 

Action Requested: 

Required Information: 

REZONING ANALYSIS 

City of Southgate 

Todd Dodson 

16067 Eureka Rd. 

53-02-0990-003 7-00

P-1, Vehicular Parking

C-2, General Business

Rezening Request to: 

C-2, General Business

Date: January 31, 2024 

The required information for a rezoning has been provided. 

The applicant requests to rezone the parcel located at 16067 Eureka Road from P-1, Vehicular 

Parking to C-2, General Business. The rezoning is requested to allow for a new use, consisting 

of offices and indoor/iarage storaie for a construction company. The site is approximately 0.22 

acres in size .ind was formerly Grace Assembly. The applicant is proposing no building 

expansions and will make use of the existing building, 

Benjamin R. C3rlisla, l1residcnt John L. Enos, Vice !'resident Dougl�s J. Lewan, Pr/11cipol

David Scurto, Principal Sally M. Elrniger, Principal fl. Donald Wortman, Principal Craig Strong, Principal 

P�ul Montagno, Principal Megan Masson•Minock. Principal Laura Kreps, Princi11al 

Richard K. Carlisle, Past President/Senior Princ,pol page 39 



16067 Eureka Rezoning 

./(lnuary 31, 2024 

The existing zoning along Eureka Road is a mixture of C-2 and C-3. Adjacent zonin� and land 
uses to the subject property is listed below: 

-

Adjacent Properties 

' 

Existing Use Zoning 

North Commercial, Lady Janes, Sushi l<ami C-2, General Business
·-.... �. 

South Single Family Homes R-lA, One Family Residential

East Hair Studios C-1, Community Business

West Commercial, Hungry Howies, Insurance Agency C-2 General Business
··-

.:: 

The future land use plan of the Southgate Master Plan tias designated the subject property for 
Mixed Use. This land use category focuses on properties that have frontage along Eureka Road. 
This classification is based on the character of the area and the surrounding properties. This 
future land use category includes "A wide variety of land uses including sing-family homes, 
offices, Jocaf and general commercial bvsiness, regional shopping centers, and semi-public 

uses." 

As reported in the Master Plan, commercial development is an essential element of a city's 
economic base. Commercial establishments provide goods and services to consumers, promote 
economic stability, and generally enhance the quality of life for area· residents. Several eoals 
and objectives in the Master Plan encourage non-traditional economic development initiatives 
in order to encourage commercial development that provides a positive contribution to the 
local tax base. The Master Plan encourages the provision of reasonable opportunities for the 
establishment of commercial uses that meet the demonstrated market needs of City residents. 

We are of the opinion that the proposed rezoning is in conformance with the future land use 
map and the proposed use is compatible and in conformance with the General Commercial 
desianation, as well as the general and specific economic development policies of the Master 
Pl,rn. 

3jPage page 40 



16067 Eureka Rnoning 

January 31, 2024 

After reviewin4: the current land use, e1djacent zoning districts, and future plans for the subject 

properties and vicinity, we would recommend that the Planning Comrnission approve the 
proposed rezoning to C-2, General Business. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

The rezoning is supported by the Master Plan anll allvances the general and 
specific economic development policies of the Master Plan. 

The prop•sed land use is permitted within the C-2, General Business •istrict in 
accoriance with Section 1278. 

The proposed rezoning would be consistent and non-disruptive to the 

surroundini land use pattern along Eureka Road. 

The proposed rezoning meets the general requirements of a rezoning. 

LISLE WORTMAN ASSOCIATES, INC. CARD.I , INC:. 

Joe Pezz 
Community Planner 

page 41 



City of Southgate 

Planning Commission Meeting 
February 12, 2024 

This meeting of th1:: Planning Commission was held in the Municipal Council Chambers, 14400 
Dix-Toledo Highway, Southgate, Michigan on Monday, February 12, 2024 and cal led to order by Vice 
Chairperson Patricia Anderson at 6.59 p.m. 

PRESENT: James Yoos, Leticia Crawford, Linda Clark, Patricia Anderson, Jerry Orman, 
Eric Codri ngton 

ABSENT: Chad Godbout, Mark Nemeth 

ALSO PRESENT: City Planner Joe Pezzotti, City Attorney Amelia 2.elenek, Building Official 
Tim Leach, City Adi11inistrator Dan Marsh, Council Member Ayres-Reiss· 

Minutes: 

The first order of business is approval of the minutes from the January 8, 2024 Planning Commission 
meeting. 

Moved by Yoos, supported by Clark, that the minutes of the Planning Commission Meeting dated 
January 8, 2024 be approved. MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY. 

Administrative Reports: 

None. 

Public Hearings/New Business: 

1. Rezoning application for 16067 Eureka Road.

A PUBLIC HEARING WAS HELD BY APPLICANT TODD DODSON TO REZONE THE 
PARCEL LOCATED AT 16067 EUREKA ROAD FROM P-1, VEHICULAR PARKING TO C-2, 
GENERAL BUSINESS. 

Notices were mailed out. 

Moved by Clark, supported by Orman, to open this public hearing. 

The applicant is requesting to rezone the parcel located at 16067 Eureka Road from P-1, Vehicular Parking 
to C-2, General Business. The rezoning is requested to allow for a new use, consisting of office and 
indoor/garage storage for a construction company. The site is approximately 0.22 acres in size and was 
formerly Grace Assembly. The applicant is proposing no building expansions and will make use of the 
existing building. No outside storage will be allowed, and parking is limited to a time factor. 

No public comments were received. 

Moved by Orman, supported by Clark, to close this public hearing. 

pllge 42 



Movell by Y oos, supportell by Orman, to reconunenll City Council approve the rezoning of the parcel 
locatell at 16067 Eureka Roall, from P-1, Vehicular Parking to C-2 General Business. MOTION 
APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY. 

2. Appointment of new Chairperson.

Movell by Crawforll, supportell by Orman, to nominate .James Yoos, to serve as Chairperson of 

the Planning Commission for the year 2024, anll having no other nominations for Chairperson, 
James Yoos is hereby electell to serve as Chairperson of the Planning Commission for the year 
2024. MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY. 

Olli Business: 

None. 

Alljournment: 

Movell by Yoos, supportcll by Collrington, that this meeting of the Planning Commission be 
alljourncll at 7:07 p.m. MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY. 

Patricia Anderson 
Vice Chairperson, Planning Commission 

as 

page 43 



CITY OF SOUTHGATE 

PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION 

At a meeting of the Southgate Planning Commission called to order by Patricia Anderson on February 

12, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. the following resolution was offered: 

Moved by Yoos, supported by Omrnn, to recommend City Council approve the rezoning of the 
parcel located at 16067 Eureka Road, from P-1, Vehicular Parking to C-2 General Business. 
MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY. 

I, Patricia Anderson, Vice Chairperson of the Southgate Planning Commission, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing is a true, correct, and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Southgate Planning 

Commission at a meeting held on February 12, 2024. 

Vice Chairperson 

cc: Plan Consultant, City Administrator, Building Department, City Council, Clerk, File, Attorneys 

page 44 



JOSEPH G. KUSPA 
Mayor 

JANICE M. FERENCZ 
City Clerk 

CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET 
Treasurer 

Memorandum 

To:

From:

Date:

Honorable City Council Members

Dan Marsh, City Administrator:J>/1//

February 12, 2024

• CITY COUNCIL -

ZOEYKUSPA 
CtJuncil Pre.ddent 

CHRISTIAN GRAZIANI 

KAREN E. GEORGE 

PHILLIPJ. RAUCH 

PRISCILLA AYRES-REISS 

GREG KOWAlSKY 

ED GAWLIK JR. 

Re: Agreement with Carlisle Wortman and Associates for Building Department Inspection 

Services 

The Administration was informed that our Building Inspector is taking a medical leave beginning on 

February 21, 2024 with an anticipated return date of April 4, 2024. The Building Inspector is responsible 

for building inspections for both commercial and residential properties. To ensure uninterrupted service 

during the eight weeks that the Building Inspector will be out, the Administration recommends the 

attached agreement with Carlisle Wortman and Associates of Ann Arbor Ml. CWA has agreed to provide 

Building Inspection Services at $65/hour. Funds are available in the Restricted Building Department Fund 

Balance. 

If you have any questions please contact me. 

NORMA .l. WlJRMLINGER MUNLCIPALBUTLDING 

14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD• SOUTHGATE, MlCHIGAN 48195 • 734-258-302 FAX: 734-246-1414 



Carlisle I Wortman 
ASSOCIATES, INC. 

117NORTHFIRSTSTREET SUITE70 ANNARBOR,Ml48104 734.662.2200 734.662.1935FAX 

AGREEMENT FOR BUILDING DEPARTMENT 

INSPECTION SERVICES 

THIS AGREEMENT, Entered into this ___ day of _____ _, 2024, by the City of 

Southgate, hereinafter referred to as the Client and Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. through 

its Code Enforcement Services division, hereinafter referred to as the Consultant. 

WHEREAS, The Client desires to engage the Consultant to provide consulting services in 

accordance with Section 1.0 of this contract. 

NOW, THEREFORE, In consideration of the foregoing, and of the mutual agreement 

hereinafter set forth, the parties hereto legally intending to be bound hereby do agree for 

themselves and their respective successors and assigns as follows: 

SECTION 1.0 SERVICES 

1.1 The Consultant agrees to provide building consultation services in connection with the 

scope of work as described below. The Client retains the right to make changes within 

the general scope of the agreement at any time by a written order. If the changes add to 

or deduct from the extent of the services, the contract sum shall be adjusted accordingly. 

All such changes shall be executed under the conditions of the original agreement. 

1.2 Quality of Services under this agreement shall be of the level of professional quality 

performed by experts regularly rendering this type of service. 

1.3 The Consultant shall perform its Services in compliance with all applicable laws, 

ordinances, standards,.and regulations. 

1.4 The Consultant agrees to provide building inspection services on an as-needed basis 

when the Client's inspectors are not available. 

1.5 Access to the Client's facility by Consultant shall be limited to the normal business hours 

of the City except under circumstances with prior permission granted by the City's 

Building Official. 

1.6 Consultant shall provide an individual registered by the State of Michigan as a Building 

Inspector to work in and with the City on a scheduled basis as assigned by the Client's 

Building Official. 

Benjamin R. Carlisle, President John L. Enos, Vice President Douglas J. Lewan, Principal 

David Scurto, Principal Sally M. Elmiger, Principal R. Donald Wortman, Principal Craig Strong, Principal 

Paul Montagna, Principal Megan Masson-Minock, Principal Laura Kreps, Principal 

Richard K. Carlisle, Past President/Senior Principal 

page 46 



SECTION 2.0 REPRESENTATION 

It is understood and agreed that Brent Strong or Benjamin Carlisle will represent the Consultant 

in all matters pertaining to this Agreement. From time to time, the Consultant may employ 
additional personnel or sub-consultants to assist in the execution of matters pertaining to this 
contract. Unless prior approval is granted by the Client the additional personnel or sub

consultants will not be charged to Client. 

SECTION 3.0 PAYMENT FOR SERVICES 

3.1 Building Inspection Fees - The Consultant shall be paid $65 for each building inspection 

performed pursuant to Section 1.0. 

3.2 Meeting Attendance - For attendance at any scheduled meetings requested by the Client 

in accordance with the services rendered in this contract, the Consultant shall charge the 

following rates: 

• Principal

• Operations Manager

• Regional Manager

• Building Inspector

$150/hr. 

$120/hr. 

$75/hr. 

$75/hr. 

3.3 Testimony- For any required court appearance or testimony on a state or local complaint 

or in relation to a subpoena or similar matter, consultant shall charge above listed hourly 
rates. If needed for testimony the consultant shall notify the City Building Official prior to 

providing said testimony. It is recognized that in some instances notification of the 

Building Official will not be possible prior to testimony due to time constraints. In these 

instances, the Building Official will be notified as soon as practical after said testimony. 

3.8 Terms of Payment - The Consultant shall present the Client an invoice at the end of each 
month based on work performed. Invoices shall be paid within thirty (30) days after 

receipt by the Client. 

SECTION 4.0 CLIENT RESPONSIBILITY 

Client shall provide building permit software and necessary computer hardware for use on City 

business. 

page 47 
2 



:1J9'S"EPl;I. G .. ,<:U,SPA 
Mayur· 

J.ANJCE 'M;. F·ERENCZ
C(ty <;lr.ri.. 
CiUllST.OPl-iER I'. R.OLLET 
'Trc11.w.r.er 

(!lit.y·uf �uutl)gui.t.· 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Douglas Drysdale, Assistant City Administrator/ Finance Direct�_D
February 15, 2024 

Request for Public Hearings: 

. CITY �ptr;�cu .. -
@t('v.�'Qsi»a.

. <i,O,tlltC,!f,i>t_f!,t/,i/1;/if'
'.CHRJS:T.b\.N GRAZtA:'N•I· 

I<Aa.'EN . .e: oiono.E 
.'PRl�l,,.l,P.,:f.,�-i�JrcH 

:r1t1Sdl'.(L-A,A:V-•RES;itE�S 
��tC ,KOW�l'JS�;t 

E:O,GA:WL IK ..JR: 

1. Southgate-Wyandotte Operation/ Maintenance/ Capital Special Assessment Costs

2. Water and Sewer Rates

As in previous years, the Administration is requesting the City Council schedule a public hearing for Wednesday 
May 1, 2024 for the Southgate -Wyandotte Operation/Maintenance and a public hearing for Wednesday May 1, 
2024 for Water and Sewer Rates. 

The May 1st hearing is required in order to entertain views and comments from interested individuals regarding 
the "Special Assessment" costs associated with the Southgate - Wyandotte Operation and Maintenance and 
Capital Improvement charges. 

The May 1st hearing is also required in order to entertain comments from interested individuals regarding the 
proposed increase to the Water and Sewer rates to become effective July 1, 2024. 

Your favorable consideration in this matter is therefore requested. 

page 48 

NORMA J. WURMLINGER MUNICJPAL BUILDlNG 

14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD• SOUTHGATE, M!CH!GAN 48195 • 734-258-3022 • FAX:

734-246-14 l 4


